
AGENDA 
DOWNERS GROVE LIQUOR COMMISSION 

AUGUST 1, 2024 
FIRE STATION #2 TRAINING ROOM 

5420 MAIN STREET 
 

6:30 P.M. 
 
 
 

I  Call to Order 
 
II  Roll Call 

 
III  Approval of Minutes of June 6, 2024 Liquor Commission Meeting   
 
IV Application Hearings 

 
  7-Eleven 
  6301 Main Street 
  Class P-2 
 
   
V New Business  
 
      
VI Old Business 
 

 
VII  Comments from the public 
 
 
VIII  Adjournment 
 

1\liquor\2024-Liq-Com\Agenda.24\08-01-24 
 
 

 
 

 



DOWNERS GROVE LIQUOR COMMISSION 
VILLAGE HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

801 BURLINGTON A VENUE 
Thursday, June 6, 2024 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Johnson called the June 6, 2024 Liquor Commission meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

II. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

STAFF: 

OTHERS: 

Mr. Fenton, Mr. Mehta, Ms. Rutledge (6:40), Ms. Saucedo, Mr. Shah, Chairman Johnson 

Ms. Kastory 

Carol Kuchynka, Liaison to the Liquor Commission, Assistant Village Attorney Brandan 
Rissman, 

Irene Bahr, Esq., Vince Pellegrini, Anthony Vai, Catherine Jackson, Greg Vacala, Julie 
Vacala, Court Reporter 

ID. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Chairman Johnson asked for approval of the minutes for the May 2, 2024 Liquor Commission meeting 
and asked members if there were any corrections, changes or additions. 

Hearing no additional changes, corrections or additions, the May 2, 2024 minutes of the Liquor 
Commission meeting were approved as written. 

Chairman Johnson reminded those present that this evening's meeting was being recorded on 
Village-owned equipment. Staff was present to keep minutes for the record . 

IV. APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 

Chairman Johnson made the following statements: 

"The next order of business is to conduct a public hearing for liquor license applications. For the benefit 
of all present, I would like to state that this Commission does not determine the granting or denial of the 
issuance of any license. We may, at the end of each hearing, make a finding or recommendation with 
respect to the application . If necessary, the Commission may adjourn a hearing to a later date in order to 
have benefit of further information." 

"At the conclusion of the hearing, the Commission will determine any recommendations it wishes to 
make to the Liquor Commissioner". 

"The Liquor Commissioner, who is the Mayor of Downers Grove, will , pursuant to Section 3-12 of the 
Ordinance, render decisions regarding issuance of available licenses." 

"Hearings by this Commission are held according to the following format: 1) reading of information 
pertinent to the application, 2) comments from the applicant, 3) discussion by the Commission, 4) 
comments from staff, 5) comments from the public, and 6) motion and finding by the Commission." 



Homewood Suites & Hampton Inn 

Chairman Johnson stated that the next order of business was an application from DG Hotel Group, LLC 
d/b/a Homewood Suites & Hampton Inn located at 1500 Opus Place. He stated that the applicant is 
seeking a Class "H-1 ", full alcohol, on-premise hotel liquor license. 

Chairman Johnson asked that any individual(s) representing the applicant step forward and be seated. He 
asked that any individual(s) giving testimony, state and spell their name for the record, indicate their 
affiliation with the establishment and be sworn in by the court reporter. 

Ms. Irene Bahr introduced herself as outside counsel representing the applicant. Mr. Vincent Pellegrini 
was sworn in by the court reporter. He stated that he is the general manager. 

Chairman Johnson asked them to explain their license request. 

Ms. Bahr stated that she has worked with Ms. Kuchynka in the past and thanked her for her invaluable 
help putting their application packet together. 

Ms. Bahr stated that the property, formerly Marriot, was taken over by DG Hotel Group in August of 
2023 and has since been converted into a Hampton Inn & Suites/Homewood Suites. 

Mr. Pellegrini stated that he has been in the hospitality industry for over 20 years. He has served on the 
Chamber of Commerce and oversaw the Homewood Suites in Aurora. He stated he has been with Sun 
Development for 6 years, assisting with properties and takeovers. He stated that they recently took over 
the Warrenville Residence Inn. 

Mr. Pellegrini stated that he has taken over the Marriott property and conversion as of August 17, 2023 . 
He stated that he oversees the 254 room property. He stated that Hilton opted to have two Hilton brands 
in one building. He stated this new, unique concept is becoming popular to where there are 106 rooms 
for Hampton Inn & Suites and 148 rooms for the Homewood Suites. He stated that Homewood Suites is 
set up as an extended stay. He stated that extended stay amenities include a full sized refrigerator, 
stovetop burners and geared for longer stays and comforts of home. 

Mr. Pellegrini stated renovation of all the guest rooms is now complete. He stated that they are close to 
finishing the lobby and public common areas. He stated that meeting room, dining room, bar are also be 
renovated . He stated that front desk renovation will complete the lobby project. 

Mr. Pellegrini stated that the dual property is an interesting concept being that it is popular in the City, but 
expanding to the suburbs. He stated that there will be an all-in-one registration desk and breakfast area. 
He stated that the areas are no longer segregated where they can combine both brands with travelers and 
get the best of both worlds. He stated that they host an evening reception on Wednesday nights. He 
stated that there are signature dishes for breakfast. He stated that they will remain brand neutral in the 
common areas. 

Ms. Bahr stated that although there are dual brands, the premises is operated as one operation. Chairman 
Johnson asked if Sun Properties is a subsidiary of the site. Ms. Bahr replied no. 

Ms. Bahr stated that Hilton has standards for training and liquor operations. Mr. Pellegrini stated that 
they conduct quality assurance checks every six months which includes training, property condition check 
and guest room inspections. 

Mr. Pellegrini stated that there are alcohol guidelines to follow. He stated that a roster of the entire team 
and their certifications are audited. 



Chairman Johnson asked Mr. Pellegrini if there are any internal checks on bar service. Mr. Pellegrini 
replied yes. He stated that employees, their date of hire and food handler, serve safe and/or BASSET 
certifications are checked during inspections. He stated that different positions have different 
certifications and training requirements. Ms. Bahr stated that serve safe is a form of BASSET training. 

Chairman Johnson asked for questions from the Commission. 

Mr. Shah stated that they took over the property in August of 2023. He asked if they have served 
alcohol. Mr. Pellegrini replied no, nor did they allow outside for or alcohol to be brought onto the 
premises. 

Mr. Shah asked if the license will be for catered events such as weddings. Mr. Pellegrini replied yes. 
He stated that they have packages including coffee breaks, beer and wine package, lunch buffets. 

Mr. Pellegrini advised that the 1,850 square foot ballroom was recently renovated. He stated that they 
can divide the room into three salons. He stated that they have separate meeting rooms and a private 
dining room. Ms. Bahr added that there is a restaurant near the lounge area. 

Ms. Bahr stated that they did not apply for the license earlier due to the extensive nature of the 
renovations and be fully operational. 

Mr. Shah asked Mr. Pellegrini if current staff is BASSET certified. Mr. Pellegrini replied yes. He 
stated that management has that full certification as well. 

Mr. Mehta asked if there is a hotel bar. Mr. Pellegrini replied yes. He stated the bar area has been 
newly renovated as well. 

Mr. Mehta asked if anyone can walk into the restaurant and eat without being a guest. Mr. Pellegrini 
replied yes it will be open to the public. He stated that when the Marriot was in operation they catered a 
lot to local crowds coming in, which they hope to carry on as well. He stated that the location is not 
located within walking distance of area restaurants or bars and they would like to keep guests on the 
property. 

Mr. Mehta asked if the Marriott staff was retained. Mr. Pellegrini replied yes. He stated that when they 
do a takeover they attempt to retain staff by offering seniority perks, same rate of pay and made other 
position options to keep them. 

Mr. Mehta asked Ms. Kuchynka if the Marriot had any violations. Ms. Kuchynka replied the previous 
owner did not. 

Mr. Fenton asked if everyone is BASSETT certified. Mr. Pellegrini replied no, only those that are 
responsible for the food and beverage areas. 

Mr. Fenton asked Mr. Pellegrini if his previous location served alcohol and if there were any issues there. 
Mr. Pellegrini replied there were no issues. 

Ms. Rutledge apologized for being tardy. 

Ms. Rutledge asked when the renovations are due to be completed. Mr. Pellegrini replied they are on 
target and plan on finishing in one month with the entire interior remodel. 

Ms. Saucedo had no questions. 



Mr. Pellegrini stated that the site is gorgeous and they invested over $4 million into the renovation. 

Ms. Bahr stated that Carol has Mr. Pellegrini's contact information if the Commission members want to 
tour the facility. 

Chairman Johnson referred to page 4 of the alcohol service guideline and asked what the daily log was. 
He asked what employees are signing on a daily/work day basis. Mr. Pellegrini replied that is a standard 
of their job duties/assignments. He stated that signing the liquor log was to make sure that they are fully 
aware of the rules and regulations and taking on responsibilities. 

Chairman Johnson asked if employees sign off on training upon hire. Mr. Pellegrini replied that they 
sign off on the document which is retained in their file. Ms. Bahr stated that document was the 
acknowledgement at the end of the document. 

Chairman Johnson referenced another bulleted item "have refresher meetings quarterly concerning the 
importance of responsible alcohol serving". He asked who initiates the quarterly meetings. Mr. 
Pellegrini replied that he leads the team but allows department managers carry out those agendas. He 
stated that he also has weekly meetings with team managers every Wednesday. 

Mr. Pellegrini stated that he keeps a quality assurance binder for when representative come out to inspect. 
He stated that building, fire and life safety items are checked along with all certifications, including CPR, 
BASSETT and other requirements to make certain they are in compliance. He stated that consistency for 
the brand names is key so that all Hilton branded properties are operated in the same manner. 

Chairman Johnson commented that some establishments may believe they are too big to fail. He 
encouraged Mr. Pellegrini to regularly discuss alcohol serving policies to be more frequent than quarterly. 
Mr. Pellegrini stated that the quarterly training would be a recap, but the weekly discussions will keep 
them up to speed on procedures for the departments. 

Chairman Johnson asked if staff had any comments concerning the application. Ms. Kuchynka stated 
that factors affecting the finding or recommendation from this evenings meeting include receipt of the 
annual fee, employee certifications and satisfactory background checks. She believed that the Certificate 
of Occupancy has been issued. Ms. Bahr replied yes. 

Chairman Johnson asked for comments from the public. There were none. 

Hearing the testimony given in this case, Chairman Johnson asked for a recommendation from the 
Commission concerning its finding of "qualified" or "not qualified" with respect to their request for a 
Class H-1 liquor license. 

MR. MEHTA MOVED TO FIND DG HOTEL GROUP, LLC D/B/A HOMEWOOD SUITES & 
HAMPTON INN LOCATED AT 1500 OPUS PLACE QUALIFIED FOR A CLASS "H-1 ", FULL 
ALCOHOL, ON-PREMISE CONSUMPTION HOTEL LIQUOR LICENSE. MR. SHAH. SAUCEDO 
SECONDED. 

Aye: 

Nay: 

Abstain: 

Mr. Mehta, Mr. Shah, Mr. Fenton, Ms. Rutledge, Ms. Saucedo, Chairman 
Johnson 

None 

None 

MOTION CARRIED: 6:0:0 



Entourage 

Chairman Johnson stated that the next order of business was an application from 5101 Main, LLC d/b/a 
Entourage located at 5101 Main Street. He stated that the applicant is seeking a Class "R-1 ", full alcohol 
on-premise consumption liquor license and a Class "O" outdoor liquor license. 

Chairman Johnson asked that any individual(s) representing the applicant step forward and be seated. He 
asked that any individual(s) giving testimony, state and spell their name for the record, indicate their 
affiliation with the establishment and be sworn in by the court reporter. 

Mr. Anthony Vai and Ms. Catherine Jackson were sworn in by the court reporter. Mr. Vai introduced 
himself as one of the owners of Entourage and Ms. Jackson introduced herself as the general manager. 

Chairman Johnson asked the applicant to explain its license request. 

Mr. Vai stated that they are a full service restaurant. He stated that they operate two other establishments 
in Naperville, namely, Vai's Italian Inspired Kitchen & Bar for the past six years and Entourage for the 
past year. He stated that he grew up in the food & beverage service industry. He stated that they have a 
chef partner overseeing the establishment who has works with Ditka's, Cheesecake Factory and similar 
restauants. 

Mr. Vai stated that they take their operation very seriously. He stated that they support employees as 
well as the community. He stated that management staff oversees policies and procedures while owners 
are very hands-on . 

Ms. Jackson stated that she has over 30 years in the service industry. She stated that she is a Downers 
Grove resident and has been with the company for three years. She has been with Entourage in 
Naperville since its opening. She stated that it is a great company that stands behind its employees. 

Ms. Rutledge commented that she was impressed with "their story" in the handbook and how they got 
started. She felt it was a nice inclusion to their handbook so that employees can understand their vision 
and commitment to the industry. Mr. Vai thanked Ms. Rutledge for the comment. 

Ms. Rutledge asked what are pitfalls with alcohol service and what safeguards have they developed to 
ensure its proper service. Mr. Vai stated that they take the safety of employees and guests seriously. He 
stated that communication is key. He noted that employees are encouraged to identify guests as they 
enter the restaurant especially if they may be under the influence. He stated that if they feel someone is 
or has been overserved, management will get involved with the guest. He stated that if is unsafe for the 
guest or the public, they will reach out to non-emergency police, get Uber or taxi rides home or call a 
relative/friend to retrieve them. He stated that they have to do what is right and what is safe concerning 
alcohol service. He stated their business, livelihood, liquor license are all in jeopardy and noted they are 
well aware of consequences that come with alcohol related incidents. 

Ms. Saucedo also felt the passion contained in the "their story" information materials. 

Ms. Saucedo stated they recently heard a case in which an employee did not pay close attention to an 
identification and asked if he has ever had that situation. Mr. Vai replied that he has never encountered 
identification issues. He stated that they have denied alcoholic beverages because they did not have their 
ID. He stated that they did not serve the individual but the father ordered a drink and saw it had been 
shared with the individual without identification. He stated that they approached the table immediately 
and noted that they were told alcohol would be removed from the table if that was noticed again. 



Mr. Vai stated that the last time he dealt was someone intoxicated was at Vai ' s when the customer was 
trying to smoke at the bar. He stated that they contacted the police to escort her out as she refused to stop 
attempting to light up a cigarette in the restaurant. Mr. Vai stated that their regular customers 
commented on how well they handled the situation. He stated that keeping the situation contained and 
dealt with appropriately is key. 

Mr. Fenton had no questions. 

Mr. Mehta appreciated Mr. Vai ' s demeanor and can tell they are good at what they do. 

Mr. Mehta noticed that Ms. Jackson opened The Foxtail. She replied yes. 

Mr. Mehta asked about the outdoor seating plan and did not recall the previous occupant having outdoor 
seating. Ms. Kuchynka stated that Capri had outdoor seating. She explained that there are additional 
licenses and requirements that need to be met for outdoor dining at this site. She stated that the plans that 
are being proposed must be approved by Village staff. She stated that most of the outdoor seating area is 
located on public property requiring a license agreement for se of along with a Temporary Use permit and 
additional insurance. She added that there are per square foot fees for use of the area. 

Ms. Kuchynka stated that a number of departments will review the plans and submit their 
recommendations to the Legal Department. She stated that the materials provided tonight shall be 
considered to only to find them qualified or not qualified for liquor service on the exterior of the property. 
She stated that Public Works, Community Development, Risk, Legal and the Village Manager's office 
will also review their subm~ttals and a license agreement will be drafted upon the review. 

Ms. Kuchynka stated that the area highlighted in yellow shows the available space. She stated that all 
downtown businesses are provided a pre-determined plan that shows the area of right-of-way that can be 
utilized. She stated that pedestrian access, ADA requirements, traffic provisions and safety concerns are 
all considered in determining the space. 

Ms. Kuchynka noted that Entourage will need to apply for a Temporary Use Permit in the Village' s 
permitting portal. She stated that this floor plan will be submitted, but may be subject to change, 
depending on staff review. She stated that the Mayor would have the authority to approve any changes 
administratively to the plan submitted this evening so as not to delay the licensing process. 

Chairman Johnson questioned whether the number of tables was eight. Mr. Shah replied ten. Mr. Vai 
replied that there are eight 4-tops and two 2-tops. 

Ms. Kuchynka noted that staff did a preliminary review of the plan. She stated that the two tables to the 
south on Main Street are located on private property. She stated use of that private property will require 
approval from the landlord as well and subject to staff review. She stated that staff will be sure that the 
tables are appropriately spaced and in accordance with ADA standards. Ms. Kuchynka noted that a 
portion of the sidewalk must be maintained free and clear for public access. 

Mr. Vai stated that they wish continued discussion about. He stated that Entourage is a small restaurant 
and they would like additional space to operate outdoors. He stated that they are aware of ADA 
Guidelines and the maintaining the appropriate amount of space. He added that they have walked the 
area and can keep space available to meet pedestrian needs. He stated that they are hoping to get more 
use of the corner as there is a lot of area in that prime space and expand on what they have presented. 

Mr. Mehta stated he wanted to be certain that the same quality of service and standards apply to the 
exterior dining. Mr. Vai agreed . He stated that area will be designated to a server. He stated that they 
do not over seat their servers as service will start to lag. 



Mr. Mehta asked Mr. Vai when they were planning to open. Mr. Vai replied July 25th
. He stated that 

the building is set to be turned over on June 28th
. 

Mr. Shah asked Mr. Vai how many liquor licenses they currently hold. Mr. Vai replied two. He stated 
that they are no longer associated with Fire & Wine. 

Mr. Shah asked if both were in Naperville. Mr. Vai replied yes. 

Mr. Shah asked if Naperville conducts controlled buys. Mr. Vai replied no. 

Mr. Shah cautioned Mr. Vai that Downers Grove conducts controlled buys. Mr. Vai replied he is excited 
to be tested. He stated that when they have encountered Village staff they encourage them to be present. 
He stated that they are an additional layer of safety for the community. 

Mr. Vai stated that they encourage staff to card anyone under the age of 30. He stated that they are to 
verify the ID and get someone else involved if there are concerns. 

Mr. Shah stated that Illinois makes the underage ID easy, that being vertical. 

Mr. Shah asked Mr. Vai if any existing staff will move to the Downers Grove location. Mr. Vai replied 
yes. He noted that there might be some cross-utilization. He stated that they will split employee' s time 
or put them at a site that they prefer. 

Chairman Johnson stated that their materials were thorough and insightful to the environment they have 
created. 

Chairman Johnson referred to page 22 of the handbook. He noted that the 3rd bullet point stated that 
materials will be reviewed periodically and noted that "periodically" is subjective. He encouraged the 
reinforcement of their expectations regularly. 

Chairman Johnson asked if staff had any comments concerning the application. Ms. Kuchynka stated 
that factors affecting the finding or recommendation from this evenings meeting include receipt of the 
Certificate of Occupancy, dram shop insurance, annual fee, satisfactory background checks and employee 
certifications. She stated approval of the Temporary Use Application and License Agreement for use of 
public property will also be required for operation of the outdoor dining area. 

Chairman Johnson asked for comments from the public. He asked that anyone speaking state and spell 
their name for the record. 

Ms. Julie Vacala stated that she lives above the new restaurant Entourage and was present to bring a 
matter to the attention of the Liquor Commission. She stated that last December oriental roaches 
followed the gas line up into their unit. She stated that the condo association board contacted the owner 
of the business premises who chose to do nothing about the situation. 

Ms. Vacala stated that she contacted and explained the situation to the new owners of Entourage and 
asked them to begin pest control, which they refused. She stated they only found five dead in the 
restaurant and did not feel the necessity for pest control. 

Ms. Vacala stated she contacted an entomologist expert in insects who said it was likely the prior 
restaurant sprayed for pest control but once they left the premises the pest control could have lasted three 
months. She stated that the insects are easy to control but require regular maintenance. 



Ms. Vacala shared the entomologist information with Entourage and they still refused to do pest control. 
She felt without control the roaches may have been able to infect the whole condo building. She felt that 
Entourage owes a higher degree of responsibility being part of the building and not as a stand alone 
premise. 

Ms. Vacala stated that the last fifteen years there has never been a pest problem. 

Ms. Vacala had email correspondence from Michael Vai and Tim Sandow. Ms. Kuchynka distributed 
the emailed materials to the Commission. 

Ms. Vacala encouraged them but they continue to refuse pest control. She did not feel that Entourage 
should be given a liquor license or a food service license. 

Ms. Vacala stated it was confusing why they refuse to do pest control. She hoped that the Commission 
would make a recommendation to begin pest control immediately and upon compliance only address the 
liquor license. 

Ms. Vacala stated that she has the condominium pest control company Chem Wise also try to contact 
Entourage. She stated that as of a week ago Entourage has not responded to them. 

Ms. Vacala stated that the Village's building inspector, Dave, stated that the previous owner left the place 
in perfect condition, yet the new owners are saying this is not true and it was left dirty. 

Ms. Vacala thanked the Commission for their consideration. Chairman Johnson thanked Ms. Vacala for 
her comments. 

Hearing the testimony given in this case, Chairman Johnson asked for a recommendation from the 
Commission concerning its finding of "qualified" or "not qualified" with respect to their request for a 
Class R-1 liquor license. 

MR. MEHTA MOVED TO FIND 5101 MAIN, LLC D/B/A ENTOURAGE LOCATED AT 5101 MAIN 
STREET QUALIFIED FOR A CLASS "R-1", FULL ALCOHOL ON-PREMISE CONSUMPTION 
LIQUOR LICENSE. MS. SAUCEDO SECONDED. 

Aye: 

Nay: 

Abstain: 

Mr. Mehta, Mr. Fenton, Ms. Rutledge, Ms. Saucedo, Mr. Shah, Chairman 
Johnson 

None 

None 

MOTION CARRIED: 6:0:0 

Hearing the testimony given in this case, Chairman Johnson asked for a recommendation from the 
Commission concerning its finding of "qualified" or "not qualified" with respect to their request for a 
Class O liquor license. 

MR. MEHTA MOVED TO FIND 5101 MAIN, LLC D/B/A ENTOURAGE LOCATED AT 5101 MAIN 
STREET QUALIFIED FOR A CLASS "0", OUTDOOR FULL ALCOHOL LICENSE. MS. 
FENTON SECONDED. 

Aye: Mr. Mehta, Mr. Fenton, Ms. Rutledge, Ms. Saucedo, Mr. Shah, Chairman 
Johnson 



Nay: None 

Abstain: None 

MOTION CARRIED: 6:0:0 

Mr. Vai thanked the Commission for their humbling words and hoped to see them at the establishment. 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

Chairman Johnson asked if there was any discussion, update from staff or comments from the 
Commission regarding any new business. 

Ms. Kuchynka referred to the month end report for May. She stated that the Mayor has indicated his 
intent to issue catering licenses to Food for Thought and Chef by Request. 

Ms. Kuchynka advised that she provided Council agenda item information on increasing the Brew 
Facility and Wine Boutique license classes which was approved on June 4th . Chairman Johnson asked 
about the brew facility. Ms. Kuchynka replied that it will be a similar operation to Goldfinger with 
manufacturing on the premises. She believed that there was some work that needs to be done with the 
building. 

Mr. Mehta asked Ms. Kuchynka ifMcAlister's or Buffalo Wild Wings have applications. Ms. Kuchynka 
replied no. 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

Chairman Johnson asked if there was any discussion, update from staff or comments from the 
Commission regarding any old business. Ms. Kuchynka replied that control buy re-tests have been 
performed on a few licensee's with recent violations. 

Ms. Kuchynka reminded the Commission there will be no meeting in July due to the Fourth of July 
holiday. She noted the Village Hall will be moving to the new premises over the course of a few weeks. 
She stated that the August meeting will be held at the new facility. She will ask if the Commission can 
get a quick tour of the new site prior to our next meeting. 

Mr. Shah asked if the next meeting date would be August 3rd. Ms. Kuchynka replied August !51. 

VIII. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

There were none. No members of the public were present for comment. 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

Concluding business for the evening, Chairman Johnson called for a motion to adjourn. Ms. Rutledge 
moved to adjourn the June 6, 2024 meeting. The meeting was adjourned by acclimation at 7:34 p.m. 





  
                   
  

     
     

                   
                 

                  
       

  

                  
                

                
                

                 

   
               

                
 

     
            

 

                
               

                
                

 



























   
   

   

   
    

   

      



  

               

  

   

   

    

    
   
  

  
 

 

 

   

  
   

   

    

 

 

  

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

   



  

  

 

                 
     

                       
                     

                     
         

      

    

     

  
 

 
 

 

 

      

   

   

                         
                        

                     
      

   



    

  
   

   

           
                  

           

           
              
                
             

               
           

             

            
             

            

        
            

                  
                 

             
              
              

           
            
            

            
     

               
               

          

             
     

    
  

 



 
 

    

         

 

 
  

     

    
     

 

    
     

   
  

 

  
   

 
  

   

 



    

  

    

              
               

              
          

     

             
                 

              
        

             
            

            

            
                

     

           
              
            

             

            
               

              
                 

                  

            
               
                  

                
              

        

      

  



               
     

 

  

 
  

     

 

 

        
 

  
   

  

 

     

 
   



  

    

               
               

           

  

            
               
          

            

            
                

     

    

               
              

     

              
               

             
            

          
            

    

            

             
               

            
               

              
                 

                  

           
               
                  

                

 



              
        

        









                    
                

                 
                    

              
              

                
              
             

               
               
               

              
                  

            

              
                 

               
                   

                   
              

                

                 
                    

                 
                

                  
                  
    

                 
                

                 
                 

                  
                  

               
                

                  
                    

                 
                

                  
                    

                      
               

                 

   



                  
                

                
                   

                    
                 
                   

                    
                    

                    
      

                
            

               
                   

              
                   

 

              
                

                  
                

                     
                   

                  
                     

                  
                     

                     
                

                     
                     

            

                 
                   

                
                 

                
                  
                  

          

                  
                  

                



        

 

 

                   
                

               
       

                   
                      

               
     

        
  

        
      

        

       
  

   
 

      

    
    

     
                       

                  
                     
               

 
               

             
         

           
      

                        
  

          
      

  
         

         
 

      

     

     
     

    
 

 
      

 
         

   
          

                 

       

      

   

              
          

        

    
 

 

       
             



      
       

      

          
 

         

     

  

             
           

   

           
           

           
          

         
    

            
               

            
 

           
   



           
             

          
        

          
           

             
              

          

             

             
      

           
           

     

          
 

          
 



   
  

           
    

   

   

 

      

     

     

            
      



     

           
             
 

     

      

           
 












	08-01-24
	App-Pkt - needs redacting_Redacted



